Ootober 24, 1947,

£lder Richard R. Lyman,
L. D. S. Church Orfice Bldg.
Salt Lake City,Utah,

Dear DBrother Lyman:

You perhaps will recall our conversation of a few
days ago in relation to the inquiry we had before the Council of the
Twelve Apostles on some problems assoclated with the Book of lormon,
just nrevious to my comnencing ny mission in the Hastern States, and
how I reminded you that on the former occassion here alluded to X
announced that what 1 had presented did not constitute all our B.of I,
problemns, that there were others, You then esked, "Well, will these
help solve our present problens or will it increase our difficulties?™
to which I revnlied, "It would very greatly increase our problems? At
which you said (end I thought rather lightly) "Well, I don't see
why we should bothor with them then." To this I answered that I
cghould go on with my studies nevertheless.aghd the other day I told
:égu, if you rcnenber, that I had continued®ty investigations and had

Zravm up a somewhat lengthy report for the First Presidence and the
ouncil of the Twelve. Then came my cell to the Hastern States and

the matter was dropped, but my report was drawn up nevertheless

together with a letter thatv I had intended should aceompany it, mut

in the hurry of getting awey end the impossivility af that time of

having my report considered, I dropped the matter, dnd have not yet
decided whether I shall present that report to the First Presidency

or not, But since I mentloned this matter to you the cother day,

and also becouse you took considerable interest on the former occassiaon
of nmore than five yeuars cgo and wrote letter to Professor Chamberluin

end Dr. !ldddleton and others about the subject, I thought 1 would

submit in sort of tablold Torm a few pages of matter pointing out

a possible thecory of the(Brigin of the Book of Mormon Tdhat is quite

unique and never seems to have cocourred to anyone to emrloy, largely

on cgcount of the obscurlty of the material on which it wight be

based, but which in the hands of a skillful opponent coull be

made, in my judgment, very embarrassing, I submit it in the form of

a Parzllel nctween some nein outline facts pertaining to the Book of

Hormon and rmatter that was published in Ethan Smith's "View of the

Hebrews" which preceded the Book of lormon, the first edition by ai;?} .
years, and thec socond editlion by five years, l823-5 respectively, & (aa.
published in Vermont and in the adjoining county in which the Smith
Family lived in the Prophet Joseph's boyhood days, so that it could be
urged that the fumily doubtless had this book in their possession, s (g
the book in two editions flooded the New England States and New York,

In addition to this puvlication of such matter
Josiah Priest published at Rochester, N.¥., twenty miles from Palmyra
his first work on American Antiquities, under the title of "The Wonders 1
of lature and Providence," This in 1824, six years before the publication
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ol the Book of Mormon and within twanty miles of Palmyra. And in
this book iir. Priest quotes very copiously from the "View of the
flebrews" and quite extensively from Humbolt's"New Spein" which was
published in translation into IEnglish, and largely circulated through-
out the United States in 1811,

Necessarily the watter presented is rather large
in volume, but I hope its interest will excuse 1its lengt
will ask you to consider it from this view point. Suppose it to be
subnmitted to you as a question in this form:
"The Origin of the Dooik of liormon-%Did ZLthan Smith's "View
of the Hebrews", nublished eight and, five years vefore Jose A e e
Suith's Book of llormon, Suvply the Structural Qutline ang §ubject / 7 7
Metter f—tim—astmil of the Alleged Hephite Record?" |
Such a question as that may possibly arise scne
dey, cnd if it does, it would be greatly to the adventage of our
future fefenders of the Faith, if they had in hand a thorough éigest
of the subject matter. I submit it to you and if you sre suiliclently
interested you may submit it to others of your Council, Let nme
say also, that the Parallel that I send to you is not one fourth
part of what can be presented in this form, and the unpresented
part is quite as strickines as this that I submits.

Very truly yours,

BHR/ec




